STATE OF NEW MEXIGC
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

July 6, 1992 POST OFFICE BOX 1980
BRUCE KING Yo HOBBS. NEW MEXICO 88241-1980
GOVERNOR (505) 393-6161

Kelly H. Baxter
P.0. Box 11193
Midland, TX 79702

Attn: Kelly H. Baxter

RE: Plugging
Sawyer #1-K Sec. 27, T9S, R36E
Dessie Sawyer #2-K Sec. 27, T9S, R36E

Gentlemen:

The plugging company which you hired to plug and abandon the above-referenced
wells moved off the plugging job before the abandonment of the wells was
completed.

These wells are in your name and the responsibility of plugging remains with
you.

The casing cut plug and intermediate casing shoe plug were not set on these
wells leaving the possibility of fresh water pollution and fluid migration
in these well bores.

Please finish the plugging of these wells within 30 days to prevent the
possibility of the above from happening.

[f the wells are not plugged within this time frame I will recommend a show-
cause hearing on why the state should not plug the wells and ask for forfeiture
of your plugging bond to pay the expense.

Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District I

ed

cc: Bob Stovall
OCD Attorney - Santa Fe



